
Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 1 :54 PM 

'Ken Shimko' To: 
Subject: Jim's Bar meeting with David Swimm meeting notes 
Attachments: October 2017 maps_wtr lvl_GW iso-Cs.pdf; July 2017 maps_wtr lvl_GW iso-Cs.pdf; June 

2016 maps_wtr lvl_GW iso-Cs.pdf; GW Trends.xlsx; 20180209140014888.pdf 

Hi Ken, below is a summary of the meeting today with myself and David Swimm RE: Jim's Bar next steps. I know you will 
have questions/concerns. I have become very swamped as of late and will be out (2) days next week. So, can we set up 
a time/date that will work for us? I am open Monday (2/12) from 1-2 PM . Please let me know if that date/time work for 
you . Thanks, Carrie 

Attached are several GW flow maps and GW trends graph. **Note that as indicated on the spreadsheet "Tot IS" is the 
total concentration of the less soluble petroleum compounds (i.e., TMB + ethylbenezene +xylene+ naphthalene) . The 
third map in each pdf map package show Tot IS iso-concentration contours. 

Ken- in the future GW flow trend maps will be necessary to help us determine what is going on here 

All wells except MW-5 have decreasing trends. MW 9A/9B is side gradient. Need to determien how far plume 

heads to NE. May not be very far due to topgraphy. 

There is a NE GW flow. Soils have a hard pan layer. The contamination goes to the NE and wants to go below 

the hard pan to more permeble SGr layers and then flows back to the SW. Could be another restrictive layer. 

When the plume hits the deeper area and heads back to the SW that is when it impacts PWs. Make sense as to 

why not all PWs are impacted; just those in SW direction. 

• Source clean up will not help impacted PWs. 

• Additonal source treatment is potentially possible, but we don't know where the site is. 

• Need to determine what is going on with the GW plume. Need further effective sampling. 

• Could do a LIF to determine what is going on under the H20 table below the hard pan. Need to 

perform a LIF in aquife, but boulders are an issue. 

• Therefore, we recommmed performing additonal soil borings to help pin point contamination. Take a 

lot of soil samples and some GW grab samples. Need really detailed soil logs. Most MWs were 

installed blind . Is there any LNAPL? 

• Need to install serval soil borings next to existing MWs and in excavated area. Install new MWs (see 

last attachment). New MWs to be installed at same depth as MW -8C (see attached) with continous 

soil sampling. More GW samples to be taken from 8C. These new MWs + MW8C will help to figure out 

Keeper's PW replacement location. 

• Try your best to sample PW at 14767. This one may be impacted. 

• Could look at chemcial injection, further excavation. Contamination may go to smear zone. 

1 



Please correct Figure 5 cross-section becaue you know the depth of the Conve Store and Keeper's well. This 
figure will also be corrected based on the new soil information, 

We are committed to service excellence. 

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did . 

Carrie Stoltz 
Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, AWARE Division 
Wisconsi n Department of Natural Resources 
107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501 
Phone : (715)365-8942 
Fax: {715)365-8932 
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin .gov 
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